Matthew Swinford

From: Dyson, Alison <ALISON.DYSON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 May 2022 09:52

To: 'Matthew.Shellum@planningissues.co.uk’; Submit Appeal; Linda Griffiths; Andy
Bateson; Matthew Swinford; appeals@planningissues.co.uk

Subject: APP/C3105/W/22/3296229, Y/3298661 - Linking confirmed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

All

| am writing to confirm that appeal reference APP/C3105/Y/22/3298661 has now been linked to the lead appeal
APP/C3105/W/22/3296229. The Inspector appointed to decide the appeal is G Baird BA (Hons) MRTPI and the
inquiry will open at 10.00am on 9 August 2022. We have currently scheduled 6 sitting days.

Please note that the LPA notification letter is due by the 19 July and the proofs of evidence by the 12 July 2022.
The Inspector will hold a case management conference with the main parties on teams at a time and date to be
confirmed.

Kind Regards

Alison

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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